COUNTY o/ VENTURA

Resource Management Agency

DAVE WARD
Director
Planning Division

MEMORANDUM —
DATE: January 19, 2023
TO: Cultural Heritage Board
FROM: Dillan Murray, Cultural Heritage Board Staff Coordinator

Ventura County Planning Division

SUBJECT: Amendmentto January 23, 2023, Cultural Heritage Board Agenda Item
7a, arequest for environmental review related to a minor modification
application to Conditional Use Permit 4741 (Case No. LU06-0019) for
the continued use of an existing water supply, storage, and
distribution system (pursuant to the Ventura County Non-Coastal
Zoning Ordinance 88105-4 “water, production, storage, transmission,
& distribution facility”); and (2) the installation of water transmission
and storage facilities on Assessor’s Parcel Number 149-0-043-135.
(Case No. PL22-0180).

Please note the following revisions to the Cultural Heritage Board Staff Report for Item
7a on the Cultural Heritage Board Agenda of January 23, 2023. These revisions are
described below.

Note: Inclusions and deletions to the sections are indicated in red text with underline and
strikeouts respectively.

A. Cultural Heritage Board Staff Report, Page 1: Edit to applicant address and
subject property situs address. Page 1 of the Cultural Heritage Board Staff Report
includes incorrect references to these addresses. See revised text below:

APPLICANT/PROPERTY-OWNER:

Applicant: Garden Acres Mutual Water Company
444 -ArpeiltRoad
eemenle A oln D
3701 Orange Drive
Oxnard, CA 93036

LOCATION AND PROPERTY INFORMATION:

3802 Almond Drive, Oxnard, CA 93036 (unincorporated Ventura County)




